
---
UNITED NATIONS 

DOCU~!.ENTS 1\IIA'S,TER 
IND~:.Y. ! )'\!IT t/l 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

Distr. 
G~ERAL 

E/ICEF/SR.l33 
10 January 1955 
ENGLISH SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

IIIIIIIIHIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIfllllltlllllllflllllllllllltllllfllllllllfiiiiiiiHIHHtllltU!H11UBU\\U11UUI111HHHliiJIIII!IIIIIIIIIItlllllllllllllllllllllliiiiiiii!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIHIIUIIflflllfllll11ill"tlllfllllllllllllll111 

CONTEN'IB 

55-00339 

UNITED NATIONS CHilDREN's FUND 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 

SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTY -THIRD MEETING 

Held at Headquarters New York 
on Friday, 17 December 195~, at 10.4$ a.m. 

Adoption of A3enda (E/ICEF/L.698) 
Report of the Programme Committee (E/ICEF/L.702) 

Report of the Committee on Administrative Budget (E/ICEF/L.701) 

Other business 

(a) New contributions to UNICEF 
(b) Conclusion of the work of the Executive Board for 1954 



E/ICEF/sB.l3' 
English 
Page, 2 

Chairmen: 

Members: 

Mr. LINDT 

loU'. CU'ITS 

Jua. FENAUX 

Mr. SILVEIM DA. l«)TA 

Mr.ASTAPENHO 

Mr. BEDS:>N 

Mr. '!'SAO 

Mr. R!BAR 

Mr.AMANRICH 
Mrs. TSALDA.RIS 

Mr. BAJAN 

Mr. ImALIDX' 

Mr. HARMAN 
Hr. MACCHIA 

Mr.MAEVDAL 
Miss~ 

Mr. I<RIVITSKY 

Mr. l<DTSCHNIG 

Mr. ROS 

~resentativea of SR:-?eie.lized ~eneies: 

Miss BAitJs 

Dr. OOIGNY ) 
Dr. INGALlS ) 

Switzerland. 

Austrr:tna 
Belgium 
BJ;azil 
Byelorussian Soviet 

Socialist Bepublic 
Canada 

CtUna. 
Czeeboslovalde. 

France 

Greece 

India 

Ireq 

Israel 
Italy. 

Norway 

Philippines 

Ulion ot Sovin Socialist 
Republics 

tbited Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Nortbem 
Ireland. 

Un1 ted States of America. 

_ Yugoslavia 

Food end Agriculture 
Organization 

World Health Organization 



~re&mlte.tj~a ,of. llOZl-t)OYerDmerl'tM ,s.>raanif!tions: 
Category B: 

Mr. AC'lt>N 
Uiss ommu:E 

Miss~ 

Mr • AC'l'Oll 

Mr. PA1E 

Dr. OORCIC 

International Alliance 
ot Women 

!DtematioD&l. Society 
tor tbe Welta~-e ot 
Cripples 

Executive Director 
Deputy Executive Director 



E/ICEE/SR.l33 
Englis'tl 
Page 4 

AroPTION OF AGEimA (E/WFJJ'/t.698) 

Tae...,.mr.A,;;;;;.;;.mw--.,.....,.r explained that it had been felt that, to save time, the 

Executive :SOard should ta.k.e tbe owortunity afforded by its meeting on the 

report of t~ Co:nalittee on Administrative Budget to examine the three 

recommendations ot the Executive Director (E/ICEF/L.693 a.t1d O:>rr.l1 694 end 695), 
the adoption or which had been recom.nended by tha Prog:re.mme Colll!1ittee. 

Mro P.AJAN {Chairman of th~ Programme Coanmi:\.tee) said. he would present 

the Pro~ Co:nmittee•s observations, firstly on the three reeol:lllW2:lda.tions e.t!d 

secondly on the report of the Sub ... Committee on FUnd Raising. 

With :regard to ·the reeomnendatior'. eoneerning China (Taiwe.n .. E/IC!!S/L,.694) 1 

th·:J Comittee had been gle.d to t~.ote the e.eeeleration of the trachoma eoctrol 

e3.1tpa.izu end recotiDSD.ded an apportionment of 2211000 d.olla.rs. 

!!!!.!t'~~"'~da.tio!1 tor en ancrtio~~ for .co!lt:!.nuaticn or the trachoma 

~.!·~1 ,..:t~.!~.-~mn w~ adopted, the representatives of the Bl!l?russie.n 

~!1!t sc;;~~]..'!bl~~l .ezeeh;>aloV!l~..ia end the Union ot Sovie+. Soeial1at 
Republics e.'bs ~..t\inge 

_.,., • - N'lPF ....._.. 

l.fr,. RAJAN (Chairman of the Progra.ome Committee) said that the Prosramme --
Camittee had discussed at length tbe reconmendation for an appo:rb:4-~mtmt to 

Greece for an envirot~Qelltal sanitation programme (E/!CEF/L.,693 and Corr.l). In 

particular, one member had expressed the view that envil'Onmente.l sanitation 

projects Ull~rte.ken with UNIC"EF assistance should be }'Urely pUot p!"'jecte des1eJ:,lec 

to stimulate govertdllents and eoumuni ty effor-ts; the apportionments made were 

cot intended to tin8Dce large-scale public works but should form an in~gml part 

ot ma.temal end ehild veU'a..""e proerammes. Other reyresente.tives pointed out 

tllat although the envil'ro~:~mental sanitation project for Greee'J was not yet tully 

in·t.egre.tcd with the MCW prograznrne it nevertheless sa.tis.fied the stizruJ..a.tions 



..:oue;,.a..u:.u 
Page 5 

(Mr. J:!:· Cbaiz!nan ot t.be 
~g?;'81I!De ~ttee1 7 - • 

ot the 11ticEF/WO Joint. -~tte·a oil ··:aeaJ.ill ·.POiic;r, tiotlla:~ s'timulate the. 

begi.Imings of import&llt new serviees and, by meeting the expectations of tb.e 

villages ana; 1-eintoreing the Goveniment•s ·efforts, ··wU!d. in tact be of_·.·-· 

~tration vtilue. ·1he Executive buoeetor bad been requested to 'treep th~ 

EX3eut1ve Bo!U'd ·wormed on dewl.opmSnts ill the proJect. 1be Programme do.mmittee 

1-e~oumended. the adoption of the Exeeutive Director• s recoUII'le1l<lB.tion., 

Mrs. 'ffiA!ll~ (Greece) ex:Pressed satistaetion·tha.t the plao, which 

had been pelldiu.g siri.~e February 1952,; wa8 now to 'be put iD.to etf'eet. ·'lhe 

p;nject, which ·w 1:: ~n studied at letlg'th by ~nts ·of the Greek Govemment 

(l:.,t(\ bY. l,;'}!J.C"§' P..!.l.d \~ expel"'~ 1 1ta.S t8J.rly ~raJ. in SCOPe and at the GarDe. t~ 
would. be.' ct partieula:' \oaluc both· to GOvernment· departments and to· the Greek 

villages, which had et'dured exceptional ~hipo in recent years. 'lbe people 

lfe~-e .a.wa1.ti.'lg_ tbe implf;:llelltat.ion ot the project with enthusi.asm, and.the 
: t , , ' ' ~ .., ' ' , • ~ I ' 

CJX(.k CovcmmenVs si~able ma:teh~ contributiOn shoved the interef.t it took 

1D toe matter. 

M"!:'. tOt3CR''t'IG (Uni.ted States ot J'.merica) referred to the reservations 
......_..,.;.;..: ~ ............... -· 

his delegation had maci~···itl the 'Proiranirse 6onk!ttee ·(E/IcEr/L~702, page-)). He 

W8S not CfJ'M".4in: that the eontemplated envirorlment8.J.. sanitation p:t¢ject tull,y 

eot:tol'm!d to tue conditions es"mbl.i.shed by 'the UN·ICEF/WBD Joint Ccnmitte·~ on· 

Rae.ii:lb Pelley;· at all· eve:1ts 1 the criteria tor the grant ol UNICZF assistenee 

should-~ detir.ei more strictly. Rlrtberniore he 'tailed tO unders't.B.i:w. 'why .. 

regional sanitary engineers should require special training ill envi.J:'omnerltai ·· 

sanitation, as parag1'8.ph 19 (b) (E/ICF:F/L.,69?J and Corr.l) appe4red to· indies.~. 

~ncrc ·(Deputy Executive Director of UNICEF) explained' that in 

practice sueh special training would apply only to the engineers of provincial 

teehrliee.i aervice·s ·who· Were responaible tor general public vo~ks. 

Mr. l<DTSCHNIG (United·:'Sta:~s ot Amerlca) proposed that in that ease· 

the wol'WJ "regional sanite.r,y engineers" 8bould be deleted from paragraph l9 (b) 

o~·doeument (E/!CEF/t.69~). 



E/ICEF/SR~~3?J 
Enalish 
Page 6 

The CHAIRMAN aaked the Secretariat to take note of that amen¢ment .. 

Mr. SILVEIRA DA MOTA (Brazil) said his Government would support the 

recommendation for the implementation of an environmental sanitation project 

in Greece, because it considered that the project was useful, was techn~callY 

practicable, and satisfied the .. criteria. established by the Joint Committee on 

Health Policy, Some representatives had asked for a more strict definition 

of those criteria; Brazil, on the contrary, felt that environmental sanitation 
projects should have the widest possible scope. The implementation of such 

projects had no adverse·effect on UNICEFts other activities and in the particular 

case o_f Greece limits to the project bad already been set in the implementation 

plan appearing in document E/ICEF/1.693, as they would be set in practice by 

the common sense of the Administration. 

Mr. KOS (Yugoslavia) said his Government approved the recommendation 

for the implementation of an environmental sanitation project in Greece and 
hoped to be kept informed of its results. 

Mrs. TSALDARIS (Greece) thanked the Brazilian and Yugoslav delegations 

for their support and emphasized that the project would be of demonstration 

value to other countries, The training of provincial public works engineers 

in sanitation was as useful as the specialized training of public health medical 

officers and nurses had been in the maternal and child welfare programme prepared 
for Greece, Furthermore the plan which the Greek Government proposed set 

precise limits to the scope of the project. 

The Executive Directorrs recommendation for an apr9rtionment to Greece for 

the implementation of an environmental sanitation project was adopted. 

Mr. RAJAN (Chairman of the Programme Committee) drew the Board•s 

attention to the recommendation for an apportionment to the All India Institut~ 

of Hygiene at Calcutta for the training of non-Indian fellows (E/ICEF/L.695). 



E/ICEF/SR.l33 
Ewllislh 
Page 7 

( u,.. ~ .. 4an Cb."'i""·""'"' .-.f t'·•o n-..,.._..-., ,...,,,. 
~-~r·••·•--z .••.• .., ....... "'"' v. ··- T: .,, ~ 

f~c~~~!· :i . .:i)-

The Indlan Gover."'llllent had ··a.aes.dy offered fellowship!! covering the r~gi~ttra.cion: 

fee• for the equivalent ~f 250 man-years of study. That tra~ning ecnt~e vould 

require a.osiot&.nee on a J.Bl'ger !Acale 1 however, to enable it to accept 1.10n··IM~~ ·. 

pOGt-gra.duate studento. The Programme Committee had been glad to note that 

the instruc:tion proVided a~G that centre vould be a\-a.ila.ble to graduates from 

au. pe.rto . . ot South Ea.1:1t As :I.a., and 1 t re~amne!"ad an appo...-tiomnant of· $25 1000 

for the purpoae. 

The E~ecutive Direetor's recommendation f~~pportiol"~ent to the 

~1. India Institute of HygienQ at CS..:L<.;,~tta for the tl'S.l:n1llg~non-1~~.5.an fel~~Ts 

!':,S adc.;Pte~. 

M:t-. RAJAN (Chairman of the Programme Committe~) presented ~he rep.OA-t 
' ' .. ' ' 

of tbe Sub-Committee on Fund Raising (E/Ir:F:F/t.700). The Programme ~ommit~e 

found the results ct Mr. Santa Cruz's visit to Lat. in America c:meouraging. It 

alao vel<:cmed the steady ~ncrea.se .1n the number of eountriell contributing to 
- . ' - .. 

tbe Fund and the increase in the size of contributionaj UNICEF's activities 

would nevertheless ea,i.l for even greater resources. 

The Committee•a attention bad been drawn to.the tact that in Europe the 

.contributions of Governments did not appear eommen$U?a.te with tbe number of 

Bational Committees.. Lastly, the Prog;ramme Committee ho;r>ed tb&t ~1:CEF voul.d .. 

intensify ita:appea.ls for private co~t~ibutions and e~ten4 the sale of 

greeting cards. It vas with those observa;tions that the Progt-am.e Ca:lllittee. 

had taker;a. note of the ·report of the Sub·Camnittee on Fu:t:.d Raising. 

1'he Executive Boe..r.d. took note or,_ the ~:-eE,?.r.t of the Cub ·COJn!D_ll,\;.P.-e . Ot'l F\~ 

RatRing by 14 votes to none, to 3 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that the rep~esenta.tives of the »yc~orusaian 

Soviet Socialict Republic, Czechoslovakia and the Union of Soviet Sociali~t 
' ' I < ',' 

Republica had asked that their abetenti --:'l should be noted in t.be official . ' . . 

~ord of the meeting. 



·j ... ''._.,., 1:1..;,. ~ ! '-J..-' I ;;u... ,~-' 
English 
Fage 8 

'l,.,_e CHArnMAN invited the Clud:rman of the Ccmmittee on Administrative 

Budget to pz-esent the CD"....mdtte·.:i't report for 1954. 

M:;:~_FENA~ (Chairman of the Committee on Administrative Budg3t) aaid 

tha.t the report wa.a self·ex,:Jlanatory. The ·Co:znnittee had supervised administrative 

expenditures and autho~ized th0 Fund'e Sec~tariat to effect some transfers 
. . 

vhicb the existence of deficits, offset by surpluses rendered it necessary and 

possible to make. The figures, which covered a nine month pe4~iod, were only 

relative but they illustre~d the efforts that had been ms.d.e to reduce 

administrative cos:.s. The ratio too, was only relative; it was the result. of 

certain calculations and the Mministretion b.d rightly pointed out that it 

would obviou6ly be different if such faetor3 as variations in price, or 

traneport f~cilities furnished by the United States, were.ta.ken into consideration. 

I·~ w :mld be noted tha.t for the first time 'a distinction had been. made betWeen 

a.dm~ nir:tMtive and operational. expenditu:~ea, and that the Comnittee lla.d' approV-ed 

the repcrt un.e.nim()usly; that was worth- menti~...for t~e- ha.ci-been two 

ab~~entions at the px~vious 8ess1on. 

He~ explained~o the Ccimmittee the present state of affairS vith respect 

to the reimb·.ll'e~m.ent of 1954 taxes for which a suppl-ementary· alloea:ti.on ~ 

$30,000 had bean requested. The present eituation Va.s a result of the 

Sec\~tary -0<2ncra.l' s nelT proposals and the ·provisional undertakings g1 ven by the 

Uni ~d StatetJ delegation to the ·Assembly. Following the e~le of tee 

Advicory Committe-e of th2 General Asse~rbly, the Car.mittee ha.d expressed the 

hope that th~ negotiation3 with Member States "'-1lich had not yet acceded to--the. 

United Nations Convention on Privileges and Iml::lunities would lead to its 

ratification or at least the adoption of provisions wl1ich would prevent the 

imposition of double taXation and at the same time achieve equality among 

inta1•cat:t,.onal ~erso~J. with re:1pect to taxation e.nd equity among Member 

s·tatea of the United Ha.tiong. 



E/ICEF/SR,l33 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Fenaux, Chairman of the Committee 
op. .Admin is tra ti ve Bu?get) 

The last paragraph of the report drew the-Administration•s·a.ttention to the 

possibility of expanding the sale of Christmas cards, the proceeds of which could 

increase the income of the Fund considerably. 

Mr. KCY.I.'SCBNIG (United States of America) wished to comment on two 

aspects of the report; paragraph 8 pointed out that the ratio of administrative 

costs to total expenditures had shown a reduction. That achievement could not 

be other than a matter of satisfaction and, contrary to what was stated in the 

report, that ratio of administrative cost to total expenditures was ~ sound 

indication of efficient operations.irrespective of the organization to which 

it was applied. With respect .to paragraph 14, the United States delegation 

felt that any reference to the 

of place in a UNICEF document; 

of UNICEF but was a matter for 

question of-privileges and immunities was out 

that question was not Within the competence 

consideration by the appropriate bodies. 

Mr. FENAUX (Chairman of the Committee on Administrative Budget) 

recalled that he had outlined the scope of the problem before the Committee 

as objectively as possible in a detailed statement of which the United States 

representative could have a copy if he wished. With respect to the United 

States representative's secon~ remark, be pointed out that the question was a 

genel:'al c;me. UNICEF was an important independent body and 1 t too could try to 

contribute to the settlement of a problem whose solution was desired by all 

countries, including the United States, as was evident from its representative's 

statement in the Fifth Committee. 

Mr. AMANRICH (France) agreed with the United States representativets 
view that the ratio of administrative costs to total expenditure was an important 

element in the appraisal of any organization's efficiency. He had, however, been 

struck by the fact that when the question of the Fund•s administrative costs had 

been considered by the Fifth Committee, the discussion centred exclusively upon the 



E/ICEF/SR•l}-' 
English 
Page 10 

(Mr. Amanrich, France) 

ratio of tlio8e cnsts; tbat CNIJ.d give a m18takep, iJxp."eas1~ ct UltCaEF•s 
efficiency. As the conditions under which it operated vere di:f':f'ere.nt :fran theae 

which governed tbe activities of other bodies 1 his delegation thought that 

a proper appraisal ot 1 ts efficiency should take into account only the 

adm1n1sttat1 ve costs.- Ace:ordingly 1 paragraphs · 8, 9 and 10 of the re~rt raised 
. . 

queotione which should be re.:.eXam:S.ned later and which should be brought to 

the attention of tbe OellfJJ'U Assembly when it vent into the question ot the 

administrative etticiency of UNICEF. 

Mr. KOS (Yugoslavia) found the report very satisfactory. His 

delegation considered that the adm1niatrs.t1 ve costs were quite Justified and 

vere 'in keeping with the results achieved. 

Mr. BARNES (United Kingdom) agreed with the remarks of' the United 

States representative on paragraph 8. Re questioned the necessity of pan.g:raph 

171 f'or he thOught that t!Je queStiOn .1 t raised waS more Vi thin the Callpetellee 

of the Sub·Camnittee on Fund Raiaing. 

'the CHAIRMAN otated that the Canmittee on Administrative Budget 

considered that tbe general question of' incane was vi thin 1 ts ccmpetence. '1'he 

Camnittee had not considered the substance of the question raised in pe.rae;raph 

17 but bad simply brought it to the attention ot the Sub·Canmittee on Fund 

Raising. 

Mr. FENAUX (Chairman Q:f' the Committee on A&Uniatrative Budget} 

pointed out tbat the Committee on Administrative ~dget bad been UllSJlimOUS 1.n 

conaidering that administrative costs should be reduced a a much as poeaible. 

That being so, he thought that the remarks of the United Kinsdau and United 

States representatives might Juatitiabl¥ be interpreted as simple observations 

and not ae reservations. 

'lhe Board decided u'¥!-Di!!!OWJlY to take note of' the rePQrt ot: the Carmittee 

on Adminiatrative Budget• 



OTHER BUSINESS 

(a) .. New Contributions to UNICEF 

E/ICEFfSR.l~~ 
English · · 
Page ll 

Mr. TSAO (China.) was happy to a.nnotmce to the Board that the Chinese 

Government had decided, subject to legislative approval, to make a contribution 

of US $10
1
000 to UNICEF for 1954. Modest as it was, that contribution 

represented a considerable effort for the Chinese G?vernment oWing to its 

financial diffic~ties. 

Mrs. TSAWARIS (Greece) announced the. t Greece would make the s.ame 
' ' 

contribution to the Fund as it had made in previous years, namely 100 tons of 

raisins. 

' The CHAIRMAN thanked the Chinese and Greek delegations cordially for the 

contributions of their countries. 

(b) Con~lusion of the work of the Executive Board for 1954 

Mr. CUTTS (Australia) paid a tribute to the Chairman for his outstanding· 

ability in directing the Board•s work. The year 1954 would be a. milestone 

in the history of UNICEF, which had for the first time operated as a permanent 

body of the United Nations. The General Assembly•s unanimous decision in that 

connexion had been largely due to the wisdom, patience, devotion and tact of 
the Chairman of the Board. 

He congratulated the Chairman of the Programme Committee and the Chairman 

of the Committee on Administrative Budget for their excellent work. 

Mr. KHALIDY (Iraq), Mrs. HARMAN {Israel) 1 Mrs. TSAIDARIS (Greece), 

Mr. SILVEIRA DA MOTA {Brazil), Mr. AMANRICH (France), Mr. KOS (Yugoslavia), 

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America), Mr. BARN'm (United Kingdom), 

Mr. BEDS ON (Canada), Mr. KRIVITSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), 

Miss CABRERA (Philippines), Mr. TSAO (China) and Mr. ACTON (Chairman of 

the NGO Committee on UNICEF) associated themselves with the tributes paid to 

the Chairman, whose outstanding ability they had had occasion to appreciate. 



E/ICEF/SR.l33 
English 
Page l2 

Mr. RAJAN (India) and Mr. FFNA,Y! (Belgium), spee.king 1n their 

respective capacities as Chairman of the Programme Committee and Chairman of 

the Camnittee on Administrative Budget, aaaociated themselves with th~ tributea 

paid to the Chairman and thanked the delegations for the kind words which they 

had addressed to them. 

The CHAIRMAN thanked the ~mbers of the Board and the Chairman · 

of the NGO Committee on UNICEF, who had all made such a valuable contribution 

to the work of the Fund, for their tributes to him. He emphasized that 

UNICEF was an organization vhieh ha.d profited tram the devotion of all and 

that the praise expressed had been addressed to the body as a whole. 

He emlOunced that the Executive Board had concluded its work tor 1954. 

The meeti~S rose at 12.1, p.m. 




